From: Helen Morley <deputymorley@forestacademy.co.uk>

Sent: 24 March 2020 14:28

To: naimiwhite@forestacademy.co.uk; April Grimes; Shelley Egan; Jason Baxter; Anna
Keeble

Subject: UPKS2 Overview Summer 1st, Topic KO and Science KO

Attachments: Overview Final Frontier UPKS2 Summer 1st 2020..pub; Science knowledge organiser

Final Frontier (Space) .docx; Topic Knowlegde Organiser YEAR 56 FINAL
FRONTIER.docx

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello team - I hope everyone's well and enjoyed the Sunshine today.

Naimi - these three documents Overview, Topic KO and Science KO are all for the Forest website please.
(Naimi, I'm done for the day now! LOLY!)

Jason, can you please replace the Science KO on the system for this one, which has been updated. (Very
important) Also can you please print the TOPIC overviews for the new packs for Sue to start organising
tomorrow too please.

Anna you will need to just do the back page of the Knowledge Organiser (Topic) so it is relevant to
Elveden's local study. The back of ours is all maps of Brandon. Do also remember to alter the PE on the
overview before you send all to Leah for Elveden's website.

Thank you team for doing the Overview and Shelley for the Science KO.

Warmest wishes,

Helen Morley

Deputy Headteacher

Forest Academy

Bury Road
Brandon
Suffolk
IP27 OFP

Tel: 01842 810309

http://www.forest.suffolk.sch/
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